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Ross Minion

From: Chris <chris@websticker.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:04 AM
To: Ross Minion
Subject: Order Confirmation
Attachments: RotarySafeSHIELD.jpg

 
 
Hi Ross, 
 
Thank you! Per your request, we have started processing your order. If any of the information below is incorrect, please 
call us immediately at 800-893-4978, as your order is now in process. If everything looks good no need to reply, just sit 
back and relax. 
 
Last chance for one extra proofread. We will, of course, do the best we can with spellings and art layouts but can't be 
responsible for mistakes which you have seen and approved. Give everything one last look over. 
 
Here are your order details: 
******************************************************************* 
 
 
We expect your order to be with you on or about 5/2/2019. 
 
PO #59461    Ross Minion    ross@minionsales.com 
 
Material: 
    White Vinyl w/ Adhesive 
Material Detail: 
     
Size: 
    2.25" x 2.25" 
Shape: 
    Shield 
Colors: 
    2 
Color List Front: 
    Ultra Blue, Medium Yellow  
Color List Back: 
     
 
Quantity: 
    2500 = $515.00 
 
 
Shipping: 
Ross Minion, Rotary Safe, Newport Beach Sunrise Rotary Foundation 
6 Sandflower Court, Newport Beach, CA  92663, UPS 2nd Day, $70.00 
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Thanks, 
Chris DeRienzo 
 
=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-= 
Websticker - When You Want Your Name To Stick! 
  http://www.websticker.com  -  Ph: 802-253-2011    
=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-= 
 
Thanks, 
Chris 

 


